
Capital Improvement Department 

MEMORANDUM  

 

    Date:  March 26, 2024  

 

To: Offerors of Solicitation #2024-0438 

  

   From: Capital Improvement Department  

 

Subject: Amendment 1: Solicitation 2024-0398R Geotech and Materials Testing Services for 

the El Paso Public Safety FD HQ and Vehicle Maintenance and Logistics Center 
 
The due date for responses and requests for clarification has been updated to April 2, 2024: 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Yvette Hernandez, P.E., -City Engineer 

City 2 | 218 N. Campbell, 2nd Floor | El Paso, Texas 79901 | (915) 212-0065 

City of El Paso issues the Request for Qualifications March 8, 2024 

Non-mandatory pre-proposal conference March 19, 2024 

Deadline for submission of written questions and requests for 

clarification (5 PM MST) 
March 26, 2024 

City of El Paso provides responses and clarifications April 2, 2024 

Deadline for submission of Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) 

And Project Reference Forms (PRF)  
April 9, 2024 

Evaluation of Statements of Qualification completed  April 23, 2024 

Notifications of ranking completed  April 29, 2024 

Protest Period Ends May 2, 2024 

City Council recommended contract approval target date May 2024 


